



**Composed By: Secretary Pizarra**  
**Jonathan D. Rozier Post 164**  
**President: Gillian Woodstrom**  
**Convened: 1934 hrs**  
**Adjourned 2107 hrs**

**Date: July 19, 2017**  
**Attendance: 10**  
**Signed In: 10**  
**Guest: 0**  
**New Members: 0**  
**Transfers: 0**

## THE AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY

---

**Jonathan D. Rozier Unit 164 Monthly Meeting July 19, 2017**

**19:34 President Gillian Woodstrom Called the Meeting to Order**

**Prayer: Led by Chaplain Sandy Seaton**

**Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Gillian Woodstrom**

**Recital of American Legion Preamble: Gillian Woodstrom**

### **Roll Call of Officers:**

<b>President</b>	Present
<b>1st Vice President</b>	Present – late
<b>2nd Vice President</b>	Absent
<b>Secretary / Treasurer</b>	Present
<b>Chaplain</b>	Present
<b>Historian</b>	Present
<b>Sergeant @ Arms</b>	Present



**There is a Quorum**

**Reading of July 2017 meeting minutes: Jennifer Pizarra**

Minutes were sent via email before the meeting – Motion to pass by Sandy Seaton; seconded by Linda Malsbury

**Finance Report:**

The President, 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President and Secretary/Treasurer will set this up on Saturday the 23<sup>rd</sup>

**Membership Report:**

Discussed the July 8<sup>th</sup> Car Show with the Elks Lodge – The car show did not turn out well. Not many people or cars showed up due to 4 other car shows in the area. Due to the low attendance count at the car show, the membership drive did not go well.

**President:**

- Department Convention – While at Department convention, our president was presented with our Charter while she was at the convention. We are still waiting for National to send us our Charter Membership document for display.
- Installation will be on August 23<sup>rd</sup> at 7pm before the Legion Meeting
  - o Carol Chance, our district President will perform the installation of our unit
  - o Other Units would like to be invited. We also discussed sending out other invitation to our installation to show our presence in the Katy Community
  - o We will provide a cake and drinks – Linda will get the cake, Gil and Jennifer will worry about the cooler, we will ask Jeff (AL Adjutant) to take pictures, and Gil will put together a program.

**Chaplain report:**

No report – but Our President did give our Chaplain some cards she can use to send out to those who need to receive one.



### **Historian:**

No report

### **Unfinished Business:**

We have received some blank Membership Cards that the Secretary filled out for everyone and handed out.

### **New Business:**

- While at the Convention it was suggested that we have 3 members at Large; we elected the following:
  - o Connie Thomas
  - o Carla Castro
  - o Linda Malsbury
- We have a website, Facebook, calendar; administrators are as follows:
  - o Website/Calendar: <http://legionpost164katytx.org/ala/home-american-legendion-auxiliary.html> – Gillian Woodstrom is our administrator for our web page.
  - o Facebook page: <https://www.facebook.com/alaunit164katytx/> – all members will be able to post pictures and events to this Facebook page.
- We need to come up with a Welcome package for new members and Donation buckets – please give any buckets or jars to Patricia Castro
- Our Committee Chair with Girls State will get with Monte and/or Jeff to discuss local contacts for Girls State; we will ask for the Girls State information from Carol Chance.
- Rice Festival is coming up in October – might try to get a dunking booth as an attraction – well discuss further at the next meeting

### **Announcements:**

- Social breakfast with the Post on Saturday 22<sup>nd</sup> at 7:30ish
- Flag collection will be on July 22<sup>nd</sup> after the Social breakfast. The collection sites will be at Kroger, Lowes, Academy, and Snappy's.
- Next Meeting will be August 16<sup>th</sup> at 7:30pm



**For the Good of the Legion:**

**Closing Prayer      Sandy Seaton**

**Meeting adjourned at 2107 hours**

-----  
**Secretary Jennifer Pizarras**